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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 12:55 PM

To: 'Claims Dept’; SUR

Subject: RE: RE : OD claim for SMC 9893 U-DOA: 28/9/2018
Dear Mr Phua,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMC 9899U (Excess $1000/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=

Sent: Monday, 1 October 2018 6:18 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE : OD claim for SMC 9839 U

Good evening all ,

Here are the attached GIA and estimate for your kind reference .
Note : Kindly assist for survey @ 10.30am tomorrow,owner waiting.
Thank you .

Best Regards,

Phua

Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (regso iossoaarw)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapere 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f.+65 6841 1183

e. claims miumauto.com.sg  w. www.audi.com,sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 150038 p. +65 6B36 2223



10/4/2018 Mermen a-Claims

View Received Message

This mail is associated with :
*SMCHB99U (81075208565G)
oD
Sep 28 2018 2:00PM

[GAD FENGMIN]
Premium Automobiles Pre Lid

Reply | Reply All | Mark as Unréa;:IJ Print Messagej Delete Mcssa-gej Forwardl - - = =1 .

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG}, sent on 04,/10/2018 12:13 PM.

To LEK_HGQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$16779.00) - SMCSB893U - Claim Handler: Mohd Zawaye, Morsazani

:Mpmved:iﬁ??g.ﬂﬂ:Re-lnspectian ta be done for damage check and supplementary il:ez;ns,.f labaour.

! s
DOCUMENTS SUMMARY )
There are no documents,

https://singapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex cfm?fusebox=

SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_view&mode=14&iinboxid=1 3652408iDomainid=118i0bjld=12... 12



10/3/2018 Rich Text Editor, SYCDOCHrcontent

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno 13s607198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-2561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkautu.cﬂm;assignments@lkkautu.cum

Ta: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Aulo Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933

Attn: Date: 03 Oct 20138

Prelimin Adyvice

Vehicle No : SMCa89%U Accident Date : 28/00/2018
Make  AUDI QF Policy MNo. - 1800058947
Assignment Date  : 02/10/2018 Excess 1 5%0.00
Date of Inspection ; 02/10/2018 Est. Duration of Repair  : 5.00
Inspection At . PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)

55 UBI ROAD 1

SINGAPORE 4086399

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimale (Gross) 55 22,580.00
Revised Amount 5% 16,779.00
Check ltems (Estimated) 5% 1,311.00
Total 24 18,080.00
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value 5% 268,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 5% 95,204.00
Salvage Value 8%
Margin for Repair 5% 171,796.00
Remarks
(X)

The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and paolicy
coverage. Kindly let us have your authorisation.

The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck,

Other comments :

https:Hs':ngapnra.maﬂman.mrrd:!aims.finde:.crm?!usabox= MTRa:IjusIar&fusaactlaﬂ=dsp_rpts&rptmnde=2&r,a591':1=?4BI:Idﬁﬂ.axtid=2&433?&adicur. ;

in



WPA1 18126303 1 Pramium Automobiles P Lid - usi
ENTRY DATE & TIME; 23052018 10:08
SUBMITTED BY: Mastura Bire Crsman Basah

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa report COMectly the details of the accident 10 spaed up tha claims prosecss
7 This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Drivar.

3, Information provided must be 2 truthiul and accurale as possible, Any willul masrepreseniation or witholdng af material facts may allow insurance companias 1o

repudiate policy ability

4 The issur and acceptance of this Form by insurance companes |s not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance cormpanies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This repor will be Torwarded by the

archiving and that copses of his report will, for a fee, be

insurars of the Gla Records Management Cantre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore [G1A) lor
made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consenl to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of the repart being made available

afarasaid

Date OFf Repor
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MRIC No

Emall Address

Mohile Phone Mo

Allernative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Mumber
Driver

MName of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
29/09/2018 10:08
28/09/2018 14:10
JURONG WEST CENTRAL 3
SINGAFPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SMCa899U

GAO FENGMIN

S7083180E

FENGMIN GAO39@YAHOO.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-90620589
OTHERS-90620589

AUDI
Q7 2.0 TFSI QU

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURAMNCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800058947

GAD FENGMIN
ST083180E

27021970

INDOOR

06/03/2008

10 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-90620589

OTHERS-90620588
FENGMIN_GAOS9@YAHOO.COM.5G

Page 1 of 20



25A HILLIVIEW AVENUE
Address 408-11

Postcode 669617
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWMER

venicle Registration Number of Driver's O -
Yehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJORMINOR RD
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Reoad Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown parsonis)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance NG
Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

THE ACCIDENT WAS HAPPENED ON 28/02/2018 ARQOUND 14,10 PM. AT THAT TIME, | WAS DRIVING OUT FROM JURONG
POINT CAR PARK, PREPARING TO TURN LEFT. | STATIONARY MY WVEHICLE AND CHECKED RIGHT HAND SIDE
DIRECTION. SUDDEMLY A CAR HIT MY CAR. AFTER THE ACCIDENT, THE THIRD PARTY FORCED ME TO WRITE THE
STATEMENT THAT HE DROVE STRAIGHTLY. BUT THAT IS NOT HUNDRED PERCENT CORRECT. THIS IS THE FIRST TIME
THAT | HAVE ENCOUNTERED SUCH AS THE FIRST ACCIDENT S0 | TOTALLY DIDN'T KNOW WHAT | SHOULD DO, THUS |
JUST DID WHAT HE WANTED.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? WO

Was there any audio recorded? MO

Vehicle Registration Number SLJ1327G
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

NRICPassport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Page 2 of 20



Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan

| ANT NO

1 Please repart conectly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims progess
2. This Farm must be completed by the Palicynolder and/or the Authorived Driver

1 information provided must be 25 truthful and accurate as possible Any willul misrepresentation or wanhoiding of material
facts may aow insuranee companies to repudiate policy liabiity.

4, The issue and aceeptance of this Form by [raurarce companies s not an admission of pokicy liability on the par of the insurance
OO

6. The repart will be furwarded by the insurery of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assocation of Singapere (GIA) for archiving and that eopies of this report wifl for a fee be made available upon application by
nterested parties

7. By the lndgment of this report [0 the insurers, you herety consent to the archiving of thes report at the centre and o copies of
the report bemg made svaiable sloresad

§. Corsent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA]
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that

{a} My imsurer, my workshop snd the General inguranca Assaciation of Singapore (“GLAT) may/ere pesmitted to coliect, use,
disciose and/for process my personal data/personal informancn set cul in this [ferm] and any other personal mformation
proviged by me or potsesied by my insurer (collectively the “Persanal Infermation”) and diclose and tranifer such
Personal information to all insurerds] who have insured vahicheis) involved in this accident {all insurer{s) who have idured
wehicle(s) invoblved [n this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “insurers”), the insurery’ lawepecs/law firmd, the
Monetaty Ruthority of Singapare and any relevant government agency/autherity (such as the potice], for the purpose|s)
of -

{i} processing. handiing and/or deaiing with my claima including the settiement of the clatms and amy necessary
irnvestigations relating to the daims;

(i} investigating the aeeident andfor my clalmy;
{iii} carryng out and/or dealing with my instructions of responding to any Bnguiries by me;

{iw) administering my claims jinchuding the mailing of corrdspondence, statements, Invoioes, reparts or natices Lo me,
which could invelve disciosure of certain personal data pbeut me to bring sbout delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

v} complying with applicable law in admimstering. processing. handiing and/or dealng with my clairs {eoliectvely the
"Purposes”)

(b))  ali imsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this acesdent and the insurers' lawyersflaw firms, may/are parmitied
to colinct, use, disclose and/or process my Personal infarmaticn for one ar more of the shove Purpodes; and

{c}  my Personal information may/can be disclosed by ary of the Insurers and/or GIA 10 their third party service providers of
agentsfincluding their lawyers/law ferms), wihich may be sited outside of Singapore, for one of more of thi shove Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claima history for the purpose of fraud detécton,
investigation and managernent in present and all future claims:

{g) the Information so coliected under [d) abiowe may be shared | disclosed:

(i} o all insurers andjor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, mvestigating, controfiing or managing fraud,
regulatons, law enforcement and government agencies as reascnably requined for the purposes stated, or

(i} far complying with requinements under any regulations, laws o court orders.

il L

damsp~ Ot

Polityholder's Signaturs Driver's Signatare Reparting Ceatre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time {1 driver is not the policyhalder] Mame. Ty iy
15' Gope 10 (4 Date & Time: NRICHMNO.  Go0ui )y
.;5 L g,
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Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION q
/Wi declare the loregoing particuiars sre true in overy rirvpect.

III % J "

i
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1012018

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Re

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1T:

Vehicle Details

yehicle Mo

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date;
Wehicle Make:

wehicle Madel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine MNo.:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

gistered Vehicle

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Oct 2018

rem s s R SOTANTL EII'.'Hl.'.ll‘ln'EﬁEIULF‘BHEDBIEU?FIJD"CHEIU'EUETEQ Input

PARFINOF Rahate Froiing

Singapore NRIC
3180E

SMCIBIFU

i [+]

03 Oct 2018

AUDI

Q7 20TFsI QU {252 BHP)
Black

2018

CYRDAIATT
WAUZZZAM 8JDD42339
185.0 kW (248 bhp)
$59,280.00

31 May 2018

31 May 2018

0

£78,704.00

Yes
30 May 2028
£59,028.00

30 May 2028

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

£368,501.00

£37,176.00

$96,204.00

AEUNL | IUN_ILSE sl

in



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Mame of Policyholder @ GAD FENGMIN

Period of Insurance : 31 May 2018 To 30 May 2019
Engine No. : CYRDG347T7

Chassis No. - WAUZZZ4MBJD042339

ABOUT THE COVER

MakeModel AUDI Q7 20 TFSI
Engine CapacityTonnage : 1,984 00 CC

Driver Restriction L MA

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive” :

a) Tha Policymolder
Y Any gther persan wha is drving on fhe Palicyholoers oroer of wilh hisher panmssion
This Policy will Indamnify the Policyholdes or any authorised drer arky il haishe mess e spacifed 508

Sum Insured
Off Peak Car

¥oui Figwn fo pay an adoibonal sum of §3.000 a8 "Young andior Inexpanenoed Dirwver Ex
than 2 yoars” driving axparnance

Age Condition : All Age Condition

Limitation as to use”

Use enly for scoal, dofrashc and pleasun pUposes ard for the Policyhoider's busiress
This Pohcy Goe6 Hof Ccover Use for hipe OF rewand, rving tuition, driving 1esl, racing, pacs
Businnss of use far any purpess in connextion with Motor Trade

Loss of Use 1800c; - 2000cs Opticnal

* Limitations rendered inoperatve by Section 8 of the Malor Yehicles
nicluded under these headings

cags” ("YIDR") # You ate or Your A

meEking resh bl

(Third-Party Risks and Compensation) A (Cap

Vehicle No. : SMC9B99U
Policy No. : 1800058047
Endorsement No. + D0DDDOD000214778
lssued Date + 18 Jul 2018

: Market Value First Year of Registration *: 2018
: No Insuring with COE/PARF  : Yes
conGkon

shonsed Drver inamed of unramed] 15 ureler fhe age of 23 andior has |Es3

ty trial or speed-lesting. Ihe Cammags of goods athar than samples @ conne clichn with any iraca of

188} and Sechon §5 of the Road Transport Act 1987 (Maleysia), ane rat b b

Soction 1
Fire - 50 Cwn Damage - $1000 Theft - &0 Flood Gover - $0

Section 2
Proparty Damags - §0

Windscreen : 3100

Named Driver and EXC8SS where applicabis)

GAD FENGMIN - §1000 {COwn Damage}

L—

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRE

S/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (F

1 Al Cusicener Service Cenier Add. 55 Ui Rbad 1 Singapare ADRADD 63662523

For ather Approved Reponing CenbresifiG Autharsad Repairars, please contact aur 24-hour gecident emargendy hotl

or AN 50 Mobile App Simply search anid downinad B0 S bom [Tunes of Google Play

IMPORTANT NOTES

RELATED REFA

et 8l +55 BI38 G200, ARematieely, you may rebar 1o A3 wabsite weasw BIQ Com 50

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: NA

1o wihich this. Cerificate of Inswranca retatas s issued m accordance with
WMotar Vehickes {Third Party Risks) Rulas, 1855 (Whalayea).

(e haretry cartify that the policy
the Road Transpon Act, 1887 (Malaysia) and

0504125201

PREMIUM LEASING - DL

281 ALEXANDRA ROAD ALIDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
SINGAPORE 159938

Underwritten by AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid,

i P, Mo 20D0MDE | Copyright & 2078 R0 Bl Pacific Insiisnoe P, Lid

A ROTA6 A Building SOT9120| T-+B5 6448 30001 F +B5 RA1537

23 | wanwnaig com sg

the prowvisions of the Meatar Vaheckes{Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap. 18%), Pan IV of

1001 IATA1 4 ADL

W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

BSCFH




REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
IDENTITY CARDNO. STOB3180E
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REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
iDenTITY cARD No. STOB3180E
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : GAD FENGMIN Vehicle No. : SMCasosU
Period of Insurance : 31 May 2018 To 30 May 2019 Policy No. : 1800058947
Engine No. : CYRDB3477 Endorsement No. @ 000000000214778
Chassis No. : WAUZZZ4MBJD042339 Issued Date :+ 18 Jul 2018
ABOUT THE COVER
Make/Model ALDI QT 2.0 TFSI
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,984.00 CC Sum Insured : Markel Value First Year of Registration *: 2018
Driver Restrictian A Off Peak Car : MNe Insuring with COE/PARF  : Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive”

a] The Policyhalgar

B} Any glher peracn 'who 15 drwwng &0 the Fnll:yl‘\r'_:luel': proar ar wilh hisher pemmisson

This Poicy will indemnify e Policyholder or any authorised drivar only il haishe meebs tha specilied sga condilicn

Yaou have 1o pay an additonal sum of $2,000 as "Young andier inexpanan ~od Drivar Excass” ("YIDR") # Yau are or Your Authorsed Drvar (ramed or unnamed) is undes the ags af 23 andiof has less
ghan 2 years' driving expanence
Age Condition . All Age Condition

Limitation as to use™

Use anly Sor social, domessic and plagsuee purpases and for the Policyholder's busingss

This Pelicy does not cover use for hire of reward, drving 1ulion, diving lesl, racing, pace rmaking, relatdily rial or speed-testing, the
business of use for any purpose in connection with Motor Trade

camage ol gooss cfher than samplas in connection with any trade or

| Loss of Use 1800cc - 2000ce Optional

* Limintiong rendered inoperative by Section B of the Motor Vehicles (Thi-
| included under thess headings
|

Section 1
Fire - $0 Own Damage - 51000 Theft - 0 Flood Cover - 50

Party Risks and Compensation) Acl (Cap, 189) and Sechion BS of the Road Transpart Act, 1987 (Malaysia), are nol o be

Section 2
Property Damage - 50

Windscresn : 5100

Mamed Driver and EXCeSS (where applicable)

GAD FENGMIN - 31000 {Own Damage)

: RELATED REPAIRS)

CLAIN

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR

! 1 Audi Custamer Service Centar Add: 55 Libé Réad 1 Singapore d0869% B3BEZ3Z3
For other Appraved Reparing Cantres/AlE Aulhonsed Repairers, please contact sur 24-hour accident emargancy hoting at +85 £330 G200, ARerratively, you may refer io AIG wabsle Wi alg com S5
ar AIG 5G Mobile App. Simply search and downioad “AIG SG” fram (Tunes or Goaghe Flay

% o = .

.E IMPORTANT NOTES

i

£

¥ a

g | Hire Purchase Company/Employer’s Loan: NA
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{OUR AIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 6338 6200
APORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.

|/What can the 24-hour AIG Autoc Emergency Hotline provide for you? What should | do in the event of an accident? w
«  Immedisie sssistance after an accidenl »  Heepcalm and move your car bo a sale place.
. Ermergency breakdown service . Do not admil o discuss faul or Blame with the other party(ies)
- Towirg sarvice (accident or non-accdent ralated) . Repor 1 ecsident 1o us wilh your scodent wahicke (whather damaged of not)
. Advice on Motor Claims procedures via our approved reporling centres of BUINORsed repairers within 24 hours or the
- tAedical Referral Assistance next working day of tha accident.

. Submit Wil SummensiGomespondences from third partyfies) to AlG
| z ; ; imenediataly.
If no one is injured in the accident:
. You are not required o make any police repon.
. Record vehicle numier, nams and addrass, insurance company and pelicy member of the ciher drver(s) and vehicleis}
. Collect details [name, sddress and contact nurniber) of winesses andior try to take pholegraphs of the scana of the accident
] Beport the accident 1o us with your accident vahicie (whether damaged or not) via our approved reporting cenires o authorsad repaers within 24 hours or the next
working day of the accisent
If the accident involves injuries or damage to government property & vehicles, foreign registered vehicles or non-injury hit & run case:
' Raepoe the accident to e police, providing full detass of the cirgumstances of the accdent.
Record vehicke rumbsar, name and address, nsurance company and policy number of 1he ofher driver(s) and vehiche(s). if apoicabie
Cofiact datals {name, asaness and conact number) of witiesses andiar try to take photographs of the scene of the acciden
Fepor tha sccident to Us with your acsident vehicla (whether damaged or not] via our approved teportng centres of aulnorised repairers within 24 hours or tha next working

day of the accident
LS >

a N
LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benefit is included in your motor insurance. Please refer to your Policy Schedule for details. Policy terms
and conditions apply. Please call our customer service hotline number (65) 6419-3000 for assistance.

The Cerificate of Insurance (Cl) should be produced without demand when collecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
reserves the right to verify the identity of the holder. The Cl is the property of AIG and its use is subject to the terms and conditions
contained in the Loss of Use Endorsement under the policy issued to the policyholder.

Steps to activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1. To activate your loss of use car replacement, please contact the Rental Car Company (listed below) after filing/reporting your
accident claim.

2. Your rental car will be made available within 5 working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company.

3. At the time of collection of the Rental Car, the original insurance policy and schedule issued by AIG, a copy of the Accident
Report from Audi Customer Service Centre must be produced.

4. The number of days is based on the period your vehicle is In the repair workshop unless the number of days of loss of use
antittement is stated in the Paolicy.

5. Rental cars are strictly for use in Singapore only.

6 Extension of rental beyond repair period approved by AIG surveyor will be chargeable by the Rental Car Company on per day
basis.

7. Upgrade of Rental Car is available upon request subject to additional charges by the Rental Car Company.

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pte. Ltd.
Activation Hotline: 67428888
501 Guillemard Road Singapore 399840
Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: 9am to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): 9am to 4pm
“Tha Rental Car Company's Terms & Conaitons apply (Le., refuncable security deposit, excess labiity for The Rental Car, Collsian Damage Waiver, 8ich

pY =)
IMPORTANT NOTICE

If you sell your motor vehicle, this Notice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Policyholders are hereby warned that under the
Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.99), it shall be unlawful for any perscn to use or cause or permit any
other person to use a motor vehicle without a valid policy of insurance under the Act.

The Policyholder is further wamed that on the sale of a motor vehicle, they must surrender the Certificate of Insurance and the Policy to
the insurance company. If the Certificate of Insurance has been lost or destroyed, a Statutory Declaration fo that effect must be made.
Failure to comply with this obligation is an offence under the Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.88).

This Policy will cease to be valid once the motor vehicle has been sold to another persan unless the transfer of interest has been duly
notified to and agreed to by the insurance company concerned. If the insurance company agrees to cover the new owner, they will issue
a new Certificate of Insurance in the new owner's name. The premium chargeable may vary according to the new owner's profile.
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad1

Contact No i 63662323

Fax No :  B6B411183
Reference :  PA/OD/1333/2018/PH
Date :  1-Oct-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name

Ms . Gao Feng Min

Address 25A HillView Ave
#08-11
Singapore 669617
Telephone HP +65 90620589
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No., 1800058947
Vehicle No SMC 9899 U
Model Code Audi Q7 2.0 TFSI Qu
Model / Year May-18
Engine No CYR 063477
Chassis No WAUZZZ4MB]D042339
Mileage -
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost =
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 28-5ep-18
Place of Accident Jurong West Central 3



Premium Automobiles R

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:68411183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SMC 9899 U.

Estimated Surveyor's
S/N Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove and transfer front wire harness for
1 headlights, horns,outside temperature S/N &  480.00 / ¥

sensor,headlight washer assy and front parking

v .57 Jo

To dlsmantle and renew front bumper,rhs ?ﬂ D v 6oo -3 :
2 headlight.Re-organise front crash management S 1,600400

components.Reinstall all parts removed.

/— {' éw v w C s e

To respray front bumper,rhs front spoiler and both
3 $ 2,200.00

front wheel arch covers. &sg:;xf‘

X

4 To carry out diagnostic check, 5/N & 192.00 « Ve

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $ 4,472.00

e



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408639
Tel: 63662323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMC 9899 U .

Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER Qt“e'—‘d s 213200 T
2 FIXING PARTS FOR FRONT BUMPER /4% s 382.00 ¥
3 COVERFOR TOWINGEYE $ 34.00 « -
4 AIRGUIDE-RH Nrime~ 5 s7.00 7 X
5  FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE END CAP A€ At 5 30.00 #
6  CLOSING ELEMENT - UPPER CENTRE M4~ Gl g 237.00 % 1560
7  GRILLE- LOWER CENTRE M=t &~ S 180.00 +
L H’,—' q {
8  FRONT BUMPER UNDERRUN BAR BARCELONETASILVER S 700.00
9 CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE /7 & $ 180.00
10 FRONT SPOILER ANTHRACITE-RH Mt A~ $ 120.00 +
11  SPOILER-RHOUTER  A~¥ =~ $ 2800 T
12  RADIATORGRILLE (ot 3 2,027.00 O
13 COVER FOR RADIATOR GRILLE Mt Py 5 60.00 4 TH 3
14  COVER RL pov s 54,00 7 ’{1
15  AIR GUIDE GRILLE-RH tak 3 26000
16  END CAP-RH Nt e $ 29.00 T
17  SPOILER-RH FRONT INNER A e < 54.00 +
18 FOAMFILLERPIECE Del—d $ 147.00 * PIFEe
19  BUMPER CARRIER AL pers g 753.00 7 %
20  SUPPORT-RH  met ade- s 31.00 +,
SUB TOTAL PARTS CHARGES $ 7,495.00
All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (%) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40865959
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for A

Damage Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
21 GUIDE SECTION - RH }H s f S 37.00 ¥
22 COVER prt s de t— s 112.00 4 "#hko
23 CAUTION'STICKER At Al s 1200 4
24  MOUNTING FOR MAIN HEADLIGHT - RH A€ s s 103.00
25  LED HEADLIGHT (b s 8849.00 "]
26  HEADLIGHT WASHER LIFT CYLINDER - RH AM{ &~ s 174.004
27  WHEEL COVER - FRONT LH/RH Al 2 8 580,00 ~ "t
28 SENSOR L 2 ¢ 421.00 A
29  CARPLATE-FRONT &t SIN § 25.00 & -
30 SUNDRIES Mee £ 300.00 7 e
TOTAL PARTS CHARGES $ 18,108.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 4,472.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 22,580.00

All charges are not inclusive of G5T.

Legend :

Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X} = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699

Tel ; 6366 2323 Fax ;6841 1183 LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer llowing:
-"(. FESunNay DEID 187 Spray pEniing

» To display damaged partis) during resurvey
» Parts prices are subject to confirmation
TEIEfﬂK » Third party survey & on a “Without Prejudice” basis
» Na ilegal modification(s) is alkowed
» Supplementary iemds) musi be resurveyed gnd

is sublect to final approval from Insurance Company

Name Mﬂﬁn L}\a Acknowledged by Repairer

Surveyed Date : b}-!fn {g ::m
Authorised Date

Excess Cost

Liability

Remarks AN M&ﬁw} 05‘9u7/\

Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Veron Chen (LKKAuto) -

From: Zawaye, Norsazani <Maorsazani.Zawaye@aig.com=

Sent: Thursday, 25 October 2018 4:39 PM

To: Veron Chen (LkKAuto); Rumli, Sharizah; Admin A; Admin-B; SUR

Cc Sukimin, Nurasikin: Quek, Joyceline-CH; Paramchand, Varsha; Mutalip, Nurashikin
Subject: RE: OC : 8107520856SG SID : 13027162 (CTC INSD @ 90620589) (SMC QB99L)
Hi Veron,

Moted with thanks.

Thanks & Regards,

Morsazani Zawaye

AlG

Claims Adjuster | Express Auto Claims
singapore Claims | AIG Shared Services

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [maﬂtu:verunchen@Ikkauto.cnml

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 4:34 PM

To: Zawaye, Norsazani; Rumli, Sharizah; Admin A; Admin-B; SUR

Ce: Sukimin, Nurasikin; Quek, Joyceline-CH; Paramchand, Varsha; Mutalip, Nurashikin
Subject: RE: OC: §1075208565G SID : 13027162 (CTC INSD @ a0620589) (SMC 9899U)

Dear Zawaye,

Our surveyor had contact Ol and addressed his concern.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 3:54 PM

To: 'Zawaye, Norsazani' <Norsazani.Zawaye@aig.com>; Rumli, Sharizah <Sharizah.Rumli@aig.com>; Admin A

<admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin-8 <admin-b@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>

Ce: Sukimin, Nurasikin <Nurasikin.Sukimin@aig.com>; Quek, Joyceline-CH <loycelineCH.Quek@aig.com>;
paramchand, Varsha <Varsha.Paramchand @aig.com>; Mutalip, Nurashikin <Nurashikin.Mutalip@aig.com>

Subject: RE: OC : 81075208565G SID : 13027162 (CTC INSD @ 90620589)
Dear Zawaye,

We will check and revert.



Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Zawaye, Norsazani <Norsazani.Zawaye aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 3:19 PM

To: Rumli, Sharizah <Sharizah.Rumli@aig.com=>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-B <admin-
b@lkkauto.com=>; SUR <sur lkkauto.com>

Ce: Sukimin, Nurasikin <Nurasikin Sukimin@aig.com>; quek, Joyceline-CH <JoycelineCH.Quek@aig.com>;
Paramchand, Varsha <Varsha.Paramchand@aig.com=>; Mutalip, Nurashikin <Nurashikin.Mutalip@aig.com>
Subject: RE: OC : 81075208565G 5ID : 13027162 (CTC INSD @ 90620589)

AlG <

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

HELSNBES - MEERIER BB -

- . - - b O ~ i
faameimnanulasaietoanuiid i iady oo tulbida I duuu

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Click here by 2018-10-30 15:19 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The infarmation in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by

2



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 25 October 2018 4:34 PM

To: ‘Zawaye, Norsazani’; ‘Rumli, Sharizah: Admin A; Admin-B; SUR

Cc 'sukimin. Nurasikin®: 'Quek, Joyceline-CH'; ‘Paramchand, Varsha'; ‘Mutalip,
Murashikin'

Subject: RE: OC : 810752085656 SID : 13027162 (CTCINSD @ 90620589) (SMC 9895U)

Dear Zawaye,

Our surveyor had contact Ol and addressed his concern.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 3:54 PM

To: 'Zawaye, Norsazani' <Narsazani.Zawaye @aig.com=>; Rumli, Sharizah <Sharizah.Rumli@aig.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-B <admin-b@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Cc: Sukimin, Nurasikin <Nurasikin.Sukimin@aig.com>; Quek, Joyceline-CH <JoycelineCH.Quek@aig.com>;
Paramchand, Varsha <Varsha.Paramchand @aig.com>; Mutalip, Nurashikin <Nurashikin.Mutalip@aig.com>
Subject: RE: OC : 810752085656 SID : 13027162 (CTC INSD @ 90620589)

Dear Zawaye,

We will check and revert.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Zawaye, Norsazani <Norsazani.Zawaye@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 3:19 PM

To: Rumli, Sharizah <Sharizah.Rumli@aig.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-B <admin-
b@|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Sukimin, Nurasikin <Nurasikin.Sukimin@aig.com>; Quek, Joyceline-CH <JoycelineCH.Quek@aig.com>;

Paramchand, Varsha <Varsha.Paramchand@aig.com>; Mutalip, Nurashikin <Murashikin.Mutalip@aig.com>
Subject: RE: OC : 81075208565G SID : 13027162 (CTCINSD @ 90620583)




RE: OC : 8107520856SG SID : 13027162 (CTC INSD @ 90620589)

From Zawaye, Morsazani
To: Rumli. Sharizah, Admin A, Admin-B, SUR qs ’-HL{
Ce Sukimin, Nurasikin, Quek, Joyceline-CH, Paramchand, Varsha, Mutalip, Nurashikin ~ SMNE

Sent  23/10/2018 3:18:34 PM

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to contact Ol on the parts: Ol complaining why gave an approval for the headlight to be
repaired.

Aside Shasha,

For the Premium amount , will ask CCSA to contact 0l to advise accordingly.

Thanks & Regards,

Morsazani Zawaye

AlG

Claims Adjuster | Express Auto Claims
Singapore Claims | AIG Shared Services

From: Rumli, Sharizah

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Admin A; Admin-B; Zawaye, Norsazani

Cc: Sukimin, Nurasikin; Quek, Joyceline-CH; Paramchand, Varsha; Mutalip, Nurashikin
Subject: AIGENCRYPT OC : 81075208565G SID : 13027162 (CTC INSD @ 90620589)

Hi LKK / Nani,

Pls assist to ctc insd as insd dispute why we gave an approval for the headlights of her car to be
repaired.

Kindly assist and u may refer call ctr note .

Thanks

CALL CTR NOTE :-
¥+++ Entered By: SSPARM (Ramos, Marienelle-A) @ 23/10/2018 01:39 PM ****

Ol checking on the LOB of accident in September 2018

advised 100%

Ol would like to know how much her premium will be affected

of this claim advised we will not be able to advise until RN is generated 51 days before
expiry date

Ol complaining why AIG gave an approval for the headlight to be repaired

and it's very expensive

advised workshop would get their consent first before we proceed with repair



01 said nothing like that happened
01 does not wish to talk to me anymore because of my Filipino accent
and would like to speak to the person in charge.

= ——— - o

Dear Claims,

Please assist to call Ol as she's questioning why we gave an approval
for the headlights of her car to be repaired.

Claim# 81075208568G

Thank you

Sharizah Rumli (Shasha)
AlG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid.
78 Shenton Way AIG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +{55) 6419-1087 | Fax +(65) 6835-7416

Sharizah. rumli@aig.com | www,2ig.Com.sg

Get up to 15% OFF your AIG vehicle insurance premium and stand a chance to win amazing prizes
when you download AIG On the Go now!

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The infarmation in this email {and any atrachments) is confidenfial. If you are not the infendad recipiant, you must nol use or
disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immeciately natify me by "Reply” command and
permanently delete the original and any copias or printouts thereof Although this email and any attachments are befieved 1o be freee
of any virus or other defect that might affect any compufer systam into which it is receved and opened, it is the respansibility of the
recipient o ensure that f is virus free and no responsibilty (s accepted by AlG for any loss or damage ansing in any way from its use

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate *  Accident Repairs
Workshop ¢ UbiRoad

Contact No . 63662323

Fax No ;68411183
Reference - PAJOD/M333/2018/PH
Date  1-Oct-18

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

Owner's Name :  Ms . Gao Feng Min
Address = 25A HillView Ave
#08-11
Singapore 669617
Telephone :  HP +55 90620589
Type of Claim : Own Damage Claims
Policy No. : 1800058947
Vehicle No : SMC 9899 U
Model Code + AudiQ7 20TFSIQu
Model f Year ¢ May-18
Engine No : CYR 083477
Chassis No : WAUZZZ4MBJD042338
Mileage LI
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost B -
Estimated By +  Johnny Boo ! Allan Wu
Accident Date ¢ 28-Sep-18

Place of Accident - Jurong West Central 3



